

GREATER OAK HILLS CIVIC ASSOCIATION

President-Tim Schowalter
Vice President-Jimmy Clark
Treasurer-Rodney Underwood
Secretary-Molly Williams

Attendees:

Molly Williams, Martha Austin, Brian Babin, Linda Babin,
Jerry Cuevas, Lori Byrd, Tim Schowalter, Bo Thornhill,
Jimmy Clark

Minutes of the November GOHCA Meeting

The GOHCA met on Tuesday, January 21, 2014. The meeting was called to order at 6:40 by President, Tim Schowalter. (meeting moved to 436 Willow's End as Arboretum was unavailable)

Future meeting dates: 2/18, 3/18 General, 4/15, 5/20, 6/17 Social, 7/15, 8/19, 9/16 General, 10/21, 11/11

1. Status of dues/budget (Elias/Underwood)

Jimmy Clark reported for Rodney. So far 30 checks have been turned in. Board agreed to publish names of dues paying members.

2. Discussion of online payment options (Austin/Elias)

Board agreed to use PayPal as online payment method at website. Martha will have it placed on the association website.

3. Landscaping issues from cold weather (Byrd/Wolfe)

No landscape issues noted due to weather.

4. Neighborhood cleanup

Neighborhood cleanup tabled for further discussion and to happen in spring. A letter will be sent to homeowners

regarding needed clean up and maintenance with offer of help.

5. Other

Feral cats on Court and Pecan Grove seems to have resolved itself.

Next general meeting to have technology info. (Neighbor app, FB page, website, PayPal, etc.)

Board feels we would benefit from neighborhood newsletter. Will invite someone who does newsletters to 2/18 meeting to get more info.

Board wants to consider process for architects sub committee.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned 7:30 p.m.

Molly Williams, Secretary